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From: Phillip Givens

To: "rfrancis@victoriaelectric.coop”

Cc: Tillman Givens (TillmanGivens@SuperiorManagementTexas.com); Oscar Pena (pocpena@pocid.or
Subject: POID SB3 - Critical Load Submission

Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:06:00 PM

Attachments: Port O Conner SB3 Compliance! .pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Robert Frances,

Victoria Electric Cooperative
5502 Hwy 59N

Victoria=, Texas 77905

Reference: Critical Load Status Request per Senate Bill 3, PUCT Project 52299
Hello Mr. Frances

Per our recent conversation, this email along with the attachment represents Port O’Connor
Improvement District (POCID) official for critical load status in compliance with Senate
Bill 3, PUCT Project #52299. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Phillip Givens, General Manager
Port O’Connor Improvement District

From: Phillip Givens <phillipgivens@superiormanagementtexas.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 10:53 AM

To: 'rfrancis@victoriaelectric.coop' <rfrancis@victoriaelectric.coop>
Cc: Tillman Givens (TillmanGivens@SuperiorManagementTexas.com)
<TillmanGivens@SuperiorManagementTexas.com>

Subject: FW: Critical Load Application

Hello Robert — Per our conversation this morning, attached is the critical load application
for AEP. We will sent the POCID request at a later date. Thanks! — Phillip



October 27t 2021
To Whom It May Concern,

The Port O’ ConnorImprovement Districtis the sole source of watersupply for the Port O’ Connor
community located In Colhoun County. We are providing this Critical Load Status Letter in compliance
with Senate Bill 3 in the 87" Legislature and Texas Water Code 13.1396 (Project 52299)

Affected Utility Mailing Address:

PO Box 375, Port O'Connor, TX 77982

Water Facilities Operated by the District that Qualify for Critical Load Status

1. RN107142267 - DENMAN DRIVE WELL RO SYSTEM WTP
LOCATED 1318 FT W AND 215 FTN FROM THE INTERX OF ADAMS ST AND TREVOR ST

2. RN106064280 - PORT O CONNORIMPROVEMENT DISTRICT WWTP -

LOCATED N OF AND ADJACENT TO SH 185 AND APPROX 1000 FT NW OF THE PORT
OCONNORAIRPORT IN CALHOUN CNTY

3. RN101201333 - PORT OCONNORIMPROVEMENT DISTRICT - Public Water System/Supply
Registration 0290065 - 39 DENMAN DR PORT O CONNOR TX 77982

Regulated Entity Information

RN Number: RN107142267

Name:DENMAN DRIVE WELL RO SYSTEM WTP
39 DENMAN DR

County:CALHOUN

Nearest City:PORT OCONNOR

State:TX

ZIP Code:77982

Physical Location:
LOCATED 1318 FT W AND 215 FT N FROM THE INTERX OF ADAMS ST AND
TREVOR ST



Programa ID Type |ID Number ID Status
WASTEWATER | EPAID | TX0135232 ACTIVE
WASTEWATER | PERMIT | WQ0005119000 | ACTIVE

Detail of: Public Water System/Supply Registration 0290065
For: PORT OCONNOR IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RN101201333)
39 DENMAN DR PORT O CONNOR TX 77982

Registration Status: ACTIVE

Held by:Port O'Connor Improvement District (CN600646061)
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Space Holder for vacuum station information

1. Vacuum Station #1-206 N. 13t St.-Voltage: 480, 3 phase

N

Vacuum Station #2-2285 W. Monroe-Voltage: 480, 3 phase

w

LaSalle Vacuum Station-Arbor Valley-Voltage: 480, 3 phase

E

LaSalle Water Plant-Arbor Crest-Voltage: 480, 3 phase

Port O’ Connor Improvement District Emergency Contact Information

Primary Contact:

Oscar Pena - Phone: 361-983-2652

Secondary Contact:

Kim Stafford - Phone: 361-983-2652

Affected Utility Mailing Address:

39 Denman Dr/PO Box 375

Port O'Connor, TX 77982

CC:




Transmission and Distribution Service Provider (TDU).

Victoria Electric Cooperative, Inc

P.O. Box 2178
Victoria, TX 77902-2178

Submitted VIA emailat Engineering@Victoriaelectric.coop

Retail Electric Provider.(REP)
Victoria Electric Cooperative, Inc
P.O. Box 2178

Victoria, TX 77902-2178

Submitted VIA emailat Engineering@Victoriaelectric.coop

Calhoun County Office of Emergency Management
211 S. Ann Street Suite 301
Port Lavaca, TX 77979

Submitted VIA emailat ladonna.thigpen@calhouncotx.org

Texas Division of Emergency Management
P.O. Box 4087, Austin, TX 78773 - 0220

Submitted VIA email at Soc@tdem.Texas.gov




